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MEMORANDUM FOR: R. L. Lewis, Director, Division of Project and Resident
Programs, Region II

FROM:

SUBJECT:

U. Potapovs, Chief, Vendor Program Branch, Division of
Vendor and Technical Programs, Region IV

CLOSEOUT OF (AITS) NO. F02700270 - BROKEN PHASE INSULATORS
IN HEAT TRACE PANELS (VITS NO. 82-229)

A Vendor Program Branch (VPB) inspection was performed on April 25-27', 1983,
at the Nelson Electric plant in Tulsa, Oklahoma, which included the subject in
the scope.

From the available information, it would appear that the identified damage to
the electrical supply panels was the result of gross mishandling during either
shipping or after receipt at the St. Lucie Plant, Unit 2 site. The VPB has
now closed this AITS item.

Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please
contact Messrs. J. W. Hamilton (728-8268) or I. Barnes (728-8176).
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